
Renee S. Beach, et al. v. Gregory M. Parker, et al. 
Case No. 2021-CP-25-00392 

THE PARKER’S DEFENDANTS’ MOTION TO DISQUALIFY ATTORNEY MARK TINSLEY 

EXHIBIT I 

MS. SEEN EMAIL OF 
MAY 9, 2022 
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From: Sandy Senn <sandy@sennlegal.com>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 6:23 PM
To: Mark Tinsley
Cc: McWilliams, Susan P.; Rhett D. Klok; dbb@deborahbarbier.com; Ralph Tupper; John M. 

Grantland; Moore, Mark C.; Laine Gooding; Drew Radeker; Taylor Smith; Sarah Larabee; 
Rhonda Lawson; Tabor Vaux; Jody Lyles; Missi Kinard; Edward T. Fenno

Subject: Re: Renee S. Beach, et al. v. Gregory M. Parker, et al; Case No. 2021-CP-25-00392 
[IWOV-NPGVL1.FID1075329]

{EXTERNAL EMAIL} 

Well I’m sorry if I messed up but when I got that email forwarded from the law clerk and then you reached out, I 
certainly believed it was a go.   

Best, 

Sandy Senn  

This text or email is being dictated or thumb‐typed, often clumsily,  from a cell phone. Please excuse any typographical 
errors.  

Sandra J. Senn, Esquire 
Senn Legal, LLC. 
3 Wesley Drive 
Charleston, SC 29407  
P.O. Box 12279 
Charleston, SC 29422 
Phone: (843) 556‐4045 
Fax: (843) 556‐4046 
E‐mail: Sandy@sennlegal.com 

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from its nature, the information contained in this communication is attorney‐
client privileged and confidential work product. The communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity 
named. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender and erase and do not distribute. Our 
law firm does not handle taxation matters so if you have a tax question please reach out to a tax lawyer. 

On May 9, 2022, at 6:17 PM, Mark Tinsley <mark@goodingandgooding.com> wrote: 

 Sandy he ruled the cat was out of the bag and they indicated they were filing an appeal. So I am not 
disseminating the materials at this time.  

Mark Tinsley  
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Sent from my iPhone 

On May 9, 2022, at 5:56 PM, Sandy Senn <sandy@sennlegal.com> wrote: 

 And what of Push defendants please?  

This text or email is being dictated or thumb‐typed, often clumsily,  from a cell phone. 
Please excuse any typographical errors.  

Sandra J. Senn, Esquire 
Senn Legal, LLC. 
3 Wesley Drive 
Charleston, SC 29407  
P.O. Box 12279 
Charleston, SC 29422 
Phone: (843) 556‐4045 
Fax: (843) 556‐4046 
E‐mail: Sandy@sennlegal.com 

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from its nature, the information contained in this 
communication is attorney‐client privileged and confidential work product. The 
communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named. If you have 
received this communication in error please notify the sender and erase and do not 
distribute. Our law firm does not handle taxation matters so if you have a tax question 
please reach out to a tax lawyer. 

On May 9, 2022, at 4:03 PM, McWilliams, Susan P. 
<SMcWilliams@nexsenpruet.com> wrote: 

Rhett, 
We were not sure if you were at the hearing today before 
Judge Price on the Parker’s Defendants’ motion to stay, but 
wanted to inform you that Judge Price directed that the 
plaintiffs were not entitled to any documents in your or your 
clients’ possession that are the subject of the subpoena 
issued by counsel for the plaintiffs pending the Parker’s 
defendants’ appeal of Judge Price’s Form 4 Order entered 
May 6, 2022. 

Please call Debbie Barbier or Ned Tupper, who attended the 
hearing on behalf of the Parker’s Defendants, if you have any 
questions about Judge Price’s ruling from the bench today. 
Best regards, 
Susi McWilliams 
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Susan P. McWilliams 
Member 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC  
1230 Main Street, Suite 700  
Columbia, SC 29201  
PO Drawer 2426 (29202)  
T: 803.253.8221 
C: 803-331-3116 
F: 803-727-1476  
SMcWilliams@nexsenpruet.com  

www.nexsenpruet.com 

*** FIRM CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION *** This 
message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is 
privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the 
message and any attachments. If you reply to this message, Nexsen 
Pruet, LLC may collect personal information including your name, 
business name and other contact details, and IP address. If you 
have any questions, please contact Privacy@nexsenpruet.com.  
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